

Candidate for Vice Chair

Vijay Atluri
Rutgers University, Newark, NJ, USA

BIOGRAPHY

Academic Background:

Ph.D., George Mason University, 1994, Information Technology.

Professional Experience:

Professor, Rutgers University, Newark, NJ, 2006 – Present;
Associate Professor, Rutgers University, Newark, NJ, 2001 – 2006;
Assistant Professor, Rutgers University, Newark, NJ, 1994 – 2001.

Professional Interest:

Information Security; Privacy; Database Systems; Workflow Management.

ACM Activities:

Secretary/Treasurer, SIGSAC, 2005 – Present;
Steering Committee Member, SIGSAC, 2001 – Present;
Steering Committee Member, ACM SACMAT, 2001 – 2008;
General Chair, ACM CCS, 2004 – 2005.

Membership and Offices in Related Organizations:

Chair, IFIP WG11.3 on Data and Application Security, 2008 – Present;
Senior Member, IEEE, 2006 – Present.

Awards Received:

Research Award for outstanding research, Rutgers University, 1999; CAREER Award from the National Science Foundation, 1996; National Merit Scholarship, Government of India, 1970.

STATEMENT

I am honored to have been nominated to run for the vice-chair position of SIGSAC. During the past decade, the SIGSAC community has dramatically expanded both in its research scope and geographical coverage, primarily due to its affiliated conferences and workshops. This is a testimony to the growth and vitality of the information security field, and the growing importance of SIGSAC itself.

I have been actively involved in SIGSAC since 2001. I have thoroughly enjoyed, contributed and witnessed its progress as secretary/treasurer and steering committee

member of SIGSAC and SACMAT. During the last four years of my service as SIGSAC secretary/treasurer, I worked closely with the chair and vice-chair to improve SIGSAC's financial standing and service to its membership. If elected, I will strive to ensure that SIGSAC continues to evolve, and find ways to further enhance SIGSAC's activities. I plan to further strengthen SIGSAC's membership worldwide as well as within industry and government organizations.